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DATE: May 7, 2002

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk &

FROM: Office of the General Counsel (McLe -
Division of Competitive Markets and Exforcement (D’Haeseleer) ﬁ-)/

RE: Docket No.020185-TX - Compliance investigation of Wireless One Network, L.P. d/b/a
Cellular One of Southwest Florida for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S.,
Access to Company Records.

nigfrative Services (Bayo)

This docket was opened in error. Upon further review, staff has determined that PSC Order
No. PSC-00-2455-PAA-TP approved the transfer of Wireless One Network, L.P. d/b/a Cellular
One of Southwest Florida’s ALEC Certificate No. 5181 to Wireless One Network Management,
L.P. The 2001 ALEC Data Request was sent to Cellular One of Southwest Florida, and therefore
was never received by Wireless One Network Management, L.P. ,
investigation is not warranted at this time and the docket should Be closed administratively.

cc:  Office of the General Counsel (Teitzman)
Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Fondo)
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